
Labette County U.S.D. 506 

January	8,	2024	Board	Meeting	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, January 8, 2024, 7:00 PM 

Altamont Grade School, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

At USD 506 – Parents are our partners! 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Election of Officers or Selection of Later Date for Election 
 

3. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

4. Consent Agenda                                               
4.1   Approval of December 2023 Board Meeting Minutes   
4.2 Approval of January 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash        
4.3 Approval of Substitute Employees  

• Rylie Doyle 
• Lee Reliford 
• Danica Strasser 

4.4 Approval of Personnel: 
• Travis Hurley—Assistant Track Coach @ Labette County High School   

4.5 Approval of Resignations: 
• None at this time     

 
5. Recognitions / Communications   

• Yearly Update on Data—Title I Instructors 
 

6. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2 minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
that violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 
 
 
 
 

3



7. Reports 
7.1  Superintendent  
7.2  Administrative  
7.3 KASB/Legislative   
7.4 SEK Interlocal #637 

8. Discussion Items 
 8.1 None at this time  
  

9. Action Items 
9.1 Renewal of Administrative Contracts (A) 
 
9.2 Set Time, Date, and Place of Meetings (A)   

• February 12, 2024 (District Office) 
• March 11, 2024 (Bartlett Grade School) 
• April 8, 2024 (Meadow View Grade School) 
• May 13, 2024 (District Office) Tuesday 
• June 10, 2024 (District Office) 
• July 8, 2024 (District Office) 
• August 12, 2024 (District Office) 
• September 9, 2024 (District Office) 
• October 14, 2024 (Edna Grade School) 
• November 11, 2024 (Mound Valley Grade School) 
• December 9, 2024 (LCHS) 
• January 13, 2025 (Altamont Grade School) 

  
10. Board Member Comments 

 
11. Adjournment 

11.1  Next Regular Meeting: February 12, 2024, at Curran Administrative Center, Altamont,  
Kansas 67330 

 
 
 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

 

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, January 8, 2024 
Altamont Grade School    
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Election of Officers or Selection of Later Date for Election 
 

3. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

4. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 4.1-4.5 
 

 4.1 Approval of December 2023 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-10)  
 

4.2 Approval of January 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 
(pgs. 70-83)   

4.3 Approval of Substitute Employees: (p. 13) 
• Rylie Doyle 
• Lee Reliford 
• Danica Strasser  

4.4 Approval of Personnel: (p.11) 
• Travis Hurley—Assistant Track Coach @ Labette County High School   

4.5 Approval of Resignations: (p.12) 
 

5. Recognitions / Communications: 
• Yearly Update on Data—Title I Instructors    
• Pages 57-69 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 
 

6. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  

7. Reports: 
 

 7.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the  
      meeting.  

 7.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 14-56.   
 7.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the meeting.  

7.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 

8.   Discussion Items- 
 

8.1  None at this time:  
 
Currently, there are no items for discussion that require the board's review at this moment. 
(I/D) 

 
 

9.   Action Items- 
 
       9.1  Renewal of Administrative Contracts: 
 

Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman will ask the board to make a motion to renew administrative 
contracts as presented: (A) 
 

• Building Level Administration: Continuation of 1-year contract through the 
2024-2025 school year.  
 

o Tiffany Flatt: PreK-8 Principal @ Altamont Grade School 
o Spence Allison: K-8 Principal @ Bartlett Grade School 
o Tim Traxson: PreK-8 Principal @ Edna Grade School   
o Chris Kastler: PreK-8 Principal @ Meadow View Grade School 
o Donny Peak: PreK-8 Assistant Principal (0.5) @ Meadow View 

Grade School 
o Melissa Green: PreK-8 Principal @ Mound Valley Grade School 
o Stacy Smith: 9-12 Principal @ Labette County High School 
o Trey Thompson: 9-12 Assistant Principal @ Labette County High 

School 
 

6



 
 

9.2  Set Time, Date, and Place of Meetings:  
 
During their January meeting, Unified School Districts must establish the time, date, and 
location of their meetings as required by state statute. (A) 
 

• February 12, 2024 (District Office) 
• March 11, 2024 (Bartlett Grade School) 
• April 8, 2024 (Meadow View Grade School) 
• May 13, 2024 (District Office) Tuesday 
• June 10, 2024 (District Office) 
• July 8, 2024 (District Office) 
• August 12, 2024 (District Office) 
• September 9, 2024 (District Office) 
• October 14, 2024 (Edna Grade School) 
• November 11, 2024 (Mound Valley Grade School) 
• December 9, 2024 (LCHS) 
• January 13, 2025 (Altamont Grade School) 

 
 
      10. Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities for  
 growth at this time.  
 
      11. Adjournment- 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: February 12, 2024, at Curran 
Administrative Center, Altamont, Kansas 67330. 

7



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Labette County High School                 December 11, 2023   7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
Rich Falkenstien 
 
Others Present: 
Dr. John Wyrick, Supt.     Melissa Green, MDValley Principal 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Juliana Moffatt, LCHS Business Teacher 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director  Trey Thompson, LCHS Asst. Principal 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal     Luke Wolgamott, LCHS Teacher 
 
1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Dr. Kolette Smith opened with prayer. 
 
2. Greg Bogner made a motion to approve the printed agenda.  Justin Bebb seconded the  
    motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
     Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Brian Harlow seconded 
     the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
4. Recognition/Communications 
     Juliana Moffatt presented The Grizzly Grind Coffee Shop to the board.  The Grizzly Grind will 
     be a student-ran Coffee Shop located at a downtown building in Altamont.  Ms. Moffatt is in  
     hopes The Grizzly Grind will open in Spring 2024.  More details will be available next month. 
 
5.  Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
     Dr. Wyrick recognized Luke Wolgamott as a guest tonight.  Mr. Wolgamott is furthering his 
     education and a Board Meeting is required for his college course. 
 
 
 

8



 

 

6.  Reports 
     6.1 Superintendent Report 
            Dr. Wyrick reported a survey was sent out to teachers regarding the 5 Day 
            Thanksgiving Break that was held this year.  Dr. Wyrick stated 80% of the teaching staff  
            liked the 5 Day Break instead of the 3 day break in past years.  Dr. Wyrick will keep the  
            data for building the new 2024-2025 calendar.  Dr. Wyrick stated he was contacted by   
            Coffeyville Community College and they would like to consider working with LCHS 
            in expanding other CTE Programs. 
 
            Shane Holtzman reported the construction on the new Auxiliary Gym is going well and 
            the USD 506 Maintenance Crew completed the plumbing and electrical conduit for the  
            new building.  Mr. Holtzman stated how blessed we are to have such a talented  
            Maintenance Crew.  Mr. Holtzman reported Mr. Becker’s class is in the process of  
            building welded gates to put up in front of Harrison Gym for game days.  Mr. Holtzman  
            stated the new gates will replace the wood barricades that were being used. 
 
            Melissa Green reported the first open house for the Mound Valley After School Program 
            will be held this week. Mrs. Green stated 110 Mound Valley families will be attending. 
            Mrs. Green stated the Mound Valley Community Christmas Lighting was held last night 
            and had a fantastic number of people attending. 
 
            Spence Allison reported Bartlett Grade School classrooms have been collecting items  
            and will be donating the items to local Charity Groups this holiday season.   
 
            Stacy Smith reported the LCHS CTE Classes have been working with local businesses. 
            Mrs. Smith stated Grandview Products is working in conjunction with Mr. Omarkhail’s  
            class and Powerflame donated a sandblaster to the program.  Mrs. Smith reported 
            St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Store sent LCHS 33 gift cards to go towards LCHS Families in  
            need for the Holiday Season.  Many other local canned food drives are benefiting needy 
            LCHS Families this season.  Mrs. Smith stated it is absolutely a blessing to have these 
            special groups to be so giving towards our families.   
 
      6.3 KASB/ Legislative  
            Kevin Cole stated vouchers and tax credits will be the topic of discussion soon.   
            Mr. Cole reported he along with Dr. Wyrick will be attending the January 5th 
            Task Force to support public education.   
 
7. Discussion Items 
    None at this time 
 
8. Action Items 
     8.1 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve Labette Bank for the Lease Purchase Agreement 
            Resolution.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

9



 

 

     8.2 Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the continuation 1-year contract for Assistant 
           Superintendent Shane Holtzman through the 2024-2025 school year and the 2-year 
           Continuation contract for Superintendent Dr. John Wyrick through the 2024-2026 
           school year. Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
 9. Board Member Comments 
 
     Greg Bogner – No Comments 
 
     Justin Bebb – No Comments 
 
     Dr. Kolette Smith thanked the LCHS Cooks for the delicious meal this evening and wished 
     everyone a very Merry Christmas. 
 
     Kevin Cole thanked Angela Wininger for her dedication towards her job and thanked her 
     for keeping her Bus Driver Position.  Mr. Cole wished everyone a very Merry Christmas. 
 
     Jessie Foister complemented the FFA Team and stated she was very proud of all their 
     accomplishments this year. 
 
     Brian Harlow thanked all the USD 506 Staff for their time and effort this year.  Mr. Harlow 
     stated everyone is doing a fantastic job and he will see everyone at the January Meeting. 
 
10. Adjournment 
      Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion. 
      Motion carried 6-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.  The next regular board meeting 
      will be January 8, 2024 at Altamont Grade School. 
   
 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
            
              
          
 

10



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Travis Hurley—Assistant Track Coach @ Labette County High School  
 

Certified Work Agreement: 
 
None at this time  
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
None at this time  

 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time  
 
 
 
 

11



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   January 8, 2024 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
None at this time  
 
    
Resignations 
 
None at this time  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  Shane Holtzman, Assistant Superintendent  
RE:   Substitute Employee Report 
Date:   January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Substitute Employees:   
 

1. Rylie Doyle 

2. Lee Reliford 

3. Danica Strasser 

 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



Altamont Grade School
January Board Report 2024

A Note from Mrs. Flatt - Happy New Year! The kids were excited to be back and see their
friends and their teachers. It is hard to believe we are halfway through the school year.
Teachers worked in grade-level teams on Wed., reviewing their common assessments, looking
at their writing samples, and discussing curriculum alignment with the new ELA curriculum.

Benchmark Testing: Students will start their Winter Benchmark testing the week of Jan. 16. It
was pushed back this year to after Christmas break, so I do not have current scores available.

Our monthly attendance challenge finished up:

Aug./Sept. 70% of our students met the challenge (Missed less than one day of school)

Oct.: 63% of our students met the challenge (missed less than two days of school from
Aug. - Oct.)

Nov: 65% of our students met the challenge (missed less than three days of school from
Aug. - Nov.)

Dec: 64% of our students met the challenge (missed less than 4 days of school from Aug. - Dec.)
It should also be noted that 21 students had Perfect Attendance during the first semester.
14 students have missed more than 10 days of school and have received their 10 Day Letter -
We are requiring a doctor. note for any absence from here on out.

1 family has been turned in for Truancy.

What will the teachers be working on this week and next week as we begin our start of the
2nd semester:

Kindergarten: TSW begins solving problems using subtraction.
1st: TSW will add using 3 numbers.

TSW will review consonants and short vowel sounds.
2nd TSW subtracts 2 - 2-digit numbers with regrouping.

TSW understands an inference. TSW knows words that are compound words.
3rd TSW determines the central message or theme of a story. TSW determines the correct
placement

14



Of a quotation mark. TSW spell homophones
TSW counts the number of units sq covering a shape. TSW tells the area of a shape in sq.

units.
4th TSW be able to describe in-depth, a character in a story, drawing on specific details in a
text. TSW can use text details to visualize characters and how they change.

TSW can understand and do multiplication of 4-digit numbers by 1-digit numbers.
5th TSW multiply decimals

TSW accurately quotes from a fiction text to support inferences they have made.
6th ELA - TSW demonstrates understanding of figurative language

Science - TSW has an introduction of the hydrosphere, biosphere, atmosphere, geosphere
TSW continues with reproduction comparisons
TSW focuses on balancing equations.

7th ELA - Write using common organizational structures
8th ELA - I can produce clear and coherent writing appropriate to the task.

15



Altamont Eagle News
Phone Number: 620-784-5511 January 2024

Important Dates in January 

1  - Happy New Year 
3 - Teachers return .5 PD/.5 Workday
4 - School Resumes: Welcome back!
     Bball AGS @ Bartlett  4:00
5 - Child Find Screenings @ Edna 

& Mound Valley 
8 - Board Meeting - 7:00 @ AGS
     AGS bball @ Edna  - 4:00 
9 - Bball Coffeyville vs. AGS (boys) 

(Home)  4:00
11- JH Cue Party - Coffeyville Skating 

Rink 
        JH Bball - AGS vs. St. Pats(Home)- 

4:00 
15 - MLK Jr. Day - No School 
18 - JH Bball - AGS vs. Chetopa - 4:00 

(Home) 
22 - JH Bball - AGS vs. Mound Valley - 

4:00 (away) 
24 - Body Venture 
25 - JH Bball - AGS vs. Thayer @ Home            
         4:00 
27 - Elem/Middle School District Band/
       Choir 
29 - JH Bball - AGS vs. Oswego 

8th Grade Parent Night (Home) 
4:00 

  
Parents as Teachers
Parents   as   Teachers   Labette 
County   USD   506 
Being   a   parent   is   hard   work. 
USD   506   offers   a   FREE   Child 
development/parenting   program   to 
families   who   are   expecting   or   raising 
a   young   child   under   the   age   of   three. 
Parents   who   enroll   in   the   voluntary 
program   “Parents   as   Teachers”   can 
expect   personal   visits   every   3-4 
weeks   from   a   certified   Parent 
Educator   and   opportunities   to   meet 
other   parents   of   young   children   at 
group   connections.   
  For   more 
information   or   to   enroll   in   “Parents   as 
Teachers”   please   contact   Paula Kastler or 
call at 620-820-3892 

Why School Breakfast? 
Breakfast really is the most 
important meal of the day for 
kids, as it provides the 
necessary energy to get set for 
a day of learning and 
achievement. Some of the 
benefits of eating school 
breakfast include: 
● Improved Behavior- 

Hungry children are more 
likely to have discipline 
problems. But kids who 
eat regularly are less 
likely to be suspended 
from school. 

● Reduced Tardiness- Kids 
who participate in the 
School Breakfast 
Program are late or 
absent from school less 
often.

Be sure and like us on 
Facebook: Altamont Grade 

School and follow us on 
Twitter: @AltamontEagles

____________________
January 2024. Transportation 

Corner
Happy New Year!  As we begin 
the new year just a reminder or 
two.
 1.)Phone/Address Changes:
If you have changed phone 
numbers, address or 
primary/emergency contact 
persons for your student during 
the Christmas Break please 
notify the bus barn and your 
student’s school so we can 
make appropriate changes.  
Please remember to call or text 
in advance if your student will 
not be riding on any particular 
morning as this saves the driver 
time and the district saves on 
fuel and the bus traveling 
unnecessary miles.
2.)Lost and Found:
Items that get left on the bus 
usually make their way to the 
building’s lost and found.  
However, occasionally lost items 
get dropped off at the bus barn.  
Normally these are clothing 
items and after they sit at the 
bus barn a month or two we 
donate them to the thrift store or 
throw them away.      

 

  
  

              

    

16



Resources 
If you are concerned that someone you care about is at risk of suicide contact:  

SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE 1-800-273-TALK (8255)  
CRISIS TEXT LINE Text HELLO to 741741  

SUICIDE PREVENTION HOTLINE 316-660-7500  
THE TREVOR PROJECT 1-866-488-7386 or Text START to 678678, or Instant Online 

Messaging via a computer at TrevorChat  
A FRIEND ASKS APP developed by the Jason Foundation can be downloaded for Android 

or iPhone 

Is Your Home Suicide- Proof? 

After the holidays, January can be a time of year when people often 
become depressed and stressed. Even if you think your loved ones are not 
at risk for suicide, these are some simple steps you can take to help 
suicide-proof your home and help save a life. 

● Reduce access to lethal means. 
○ Individuals are five times more likely to die by suicide when 

there is a firearm in the home. When individuals are kept from 
using a specific method they do not simply "find another way”.

● Limit access to medications.
○ Teens who attempt suicide use medications more than any other 

method.
● Promote healthy use of social media. 

○ Don't allow social media to replace real life--encourage time with 
family and friends

● Listen and ask. 
○ Asking, “Are you thinking about suicide?” communicates that 

you are open to speaking about suicide in a non-judgmental and 
supportive way. 

TRIO - Michelle Dayton, the educational advisor for TRIO notified AGS to let 
us know there are still spots available for students in grades 6-8 who are 
interested in the program. You can contact Michelle at Labette Community 
College: michelled@labette.edu

What is Talent Search?
Talent Search is a federally funded TRIO program that reaches out to secondary students grades 6 
through 12 and adults who have the potential to succeed in higher education. Talent Search provides 
services to encourage eligible participants to graduate from high school and enroll in college. For 
more information, check out the link: http://www.labette.edu/studentaffairs/talentsearch/about.html

TRIO 

17



Bartlett Grade School

Board Report January 2024

Goal #1 (Relevance): USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in
academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and administration will
provide opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning.

● Our annual Christmas Extravaganza included several stations with hands-on
activities for the students to learn through play. This allowed our students to work
with different aged kids and learn social skills in new ways.

Goal #2 (Rigor): USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and
educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging.

● Staff participated in Student Improvement Team Meetings. We discussed student
progress and changes that need to be made to better help certain students.

● District Title 1 Teachers met to discuss goals, progress, and benchmark testing
across the district.

Goal #3 (Relationships): USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental

involvement in promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth.

● Staff participated in PLC meetings in grade-level bands to discuss data and
the progress of student.

● Nicole continues to have counseling lessons with classes on a monthly
basis to promote better social-emotional awareness

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture): USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community
partnerships.

● The school Christmas program was well received. We had a large turnout and a
lot of positive feedback from the community.

Goal #5 (Results): USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication.

● Teachers and the office sent home a monthly newsletter that has important
reminders and ideas for student improvement at home.

● We also continue to utilize Facebook and the local newspapers to inform patrons
of what is going on. This is a great place to see pictures and videos of what our
activities entail.

18



Bartlett Braves
January 2024

Pre-School / Kindergarten Next Year
➢ If you or someone you know has

a child that may be interested in
BGS Pre-School or Kindergarten
next year please have them give
our office a call. We would like to
start making a list so we can
prepare for roundup and
screenings.

➢ BGS: 620-226-3414

A Note from the Principal
As we enter the second half of the

year I am excited about what 2023 will
bring at BGS. We have the best kids
around and we will continue to find new
ways to engage them. I also look
forward to engaging with more families
this year. If you have a skill or
knowledge that you would like to share
with kids please let us know. We would
love to have you come in and
speak/teach our kids something.

Social Media
Please use this platform to help you

stay informed. However, this is not the place
to contact us. Please get in touch with us by
calling or emailing the school.

School Phone - 620-226-3414
Lafaye - lnoble@usd506.org
Spence - spallison@usd506.org

Facebook - Bartlett Elementary School

Support Your Child’s Learning
Bartlett Grade School is blessed to have

the supportive families that we do. Thank
you for continuing to help us educate your
children. We could not do what we do on a
daily basis without your support. As a staff
we will continue to try and improve
communication so that we are all on the
same page. If you ever have any questions
please reach out to your child’s teacher. We
are all here to support your child and help
lead them to success.

Activities
Basketball is still in full swing and

once February arrives quiz bowl will be
starting for 7th and 8th grades. Thank you
for your support so that we continue to have
a significant number of kids involved in
these activities.

USD 506 Mission: USD 506 Vision:
Educate every student every day! Meet the needs of every child!

19

mailto:lnoble@usd506.org
mailto:spallison@usd506.org


Revised October 2023

Title 1 Definitions

Schoolwide Title 1 - Title I Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act is a
federally-funded program that provides supplemental support to students in high-poverty
schools. Title I aims to ensure that all children have a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to
obtain a high-quality education and reach, at minimum, proficiency on challenging State
academic standards.

Benchmark Testing - This is district testing performed in the fall, winter, and spring. This allows
teachers to monitor progress and ensure students' needs are being met. Our district utilizes
FastBridge as our main testing platform and EduClimber as our data warehouse.

SIT - The building (Student Improvement Team) comprises of administration, classroom
teachers, special education teachers, counselors, and school psychologists. Parents are also
involved in the meetings if concerns need to be addressed. Information from these meetings
along with benchmark testing helps determine intervention groups.

MTSS - (Multi-Tier System of Supports and Alignment) is a set of evidence-based practices
implemented across a system to meet the needs of all learners. This is the framework for our
Tiered intervention groups. These groups are fluid so students will move up or down depending
on their progress.

● Tiered Intervention Groups - These tier groups are used for reading and math.

Tier 1 - Students in this tier are considered at or above grade level. During Intervention
groups, these students work on enrichment activities

Tier 2 - Students in this tier are considered to have some risk of performing below grade
level. Tier 2 students receive 20 minutes of focused small-group instruction.

Tier 3 - Students in this tier are considered to be at high risk of performing below grade
level. Tier 3 students receive 20 minutes of focused small-group instruction plus 20 minutes of
tier 2 instruction for a total of 40 minutes.

● State Assessment Levels

20



21



Meadow	View	Board	Report		

January	8th			2023	

Building	Management	

*I	did	all	of	the	usual	building	management	procedures	for	last	month;	drills,	transportation	
request,	weekly	staff	calendar,	etc.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

	

*I	made	several	trips	to	the	building	over	the	break	to	check	on	staff	and	the	building.		Our	
custodial	staff	does	a	great	job	in	keeping	our	building	in	tip	top	shape.	A	big	shout	out	to	
Paula	Rameriz,	and	Brittney	Carter.	

	

Educational	Leadership	

*We	will	begin	our	ECHO	(after	school)	program	for	our	students	on	January	17th.		We	have	
about	120	students	that	stay	for	after	school	tutoring	and	STEAM	curriculum.	Goal 1.1.3 
Relevance meaningful learning experience	

	

*Meadow	View	is	so	fortunate	to	a	great	staff	in	place	to	meet	our	students	needs.		We	held	
our	Building	Leadership	team	meetings	in	December.		We	looked	at	the	data	from	our	
diagnostic	testing,	looked	over	our	goals	and	charted	progress.		We	also	discussed	the	goals	
set	forth	and	our	work	in	meeting	those	goals.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience  	

	

*We	held	our	Student	Improvement	Team	meetings	last	month	also.		As	a	team	we	met	with	
each	grade	level	teacher	and	discussed	the	progress	and	any	concerns	of	their	students.		I	
am	always	overwhelmed	by	the	concern	and	compassion	our	staff	has	for	our	students.	Goal 
1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience  	

	

Noteworthy	Items	

*We	are	continuing	to	post	on	Facebook,	Instagram,	and	Twitter	so	our	parents	can	stay	up	
to	date	on	what	is	happening	at	Meadow	View.	Goal 5.1.4 Communication  

*Karla	Viranda	is	still	out	with	her	mother’s	illness,	hospice	has	been	called	in.		Please	keep	
her	and	her	family	in	your	prayers.	

*Our	students	collected	over	2400	food	items	for	the	Stella	Wells	food	drive.		Way	to	go	
Falcons!!!	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience   

Pictures: 

 

 

22



Mrs. Fabrycky’s class had a very Merry GRINCHmas! 

	

Thank you Par Forms for helping us get through the last day of school before 
Christmas break with our Sonic drinks! Meadow View staff appreciates them! Merry 
Christmas! 

	

The band classes took part in their annual winter-themed music stand decorating 
competition. Thanks to Mrs Eaton and Mrs Newby for being our judges! 

	

 

 

 

23



Winners of the ugliest sweater contest. 3rd Nic Bouman, 1st Brody Dickens, 2nd 
Aden Davis. 

	

7th grade teachers Morgan Wacker and Mary Sharp are fulfilling their part of the 
challenge to their students. Their classes raised over $800.00 for their carnival 
baskets. So their students got to tape them to the wall. 

	

Junior high band went Christmas caroling in the halls today spreading Christmas 
cheer. 

	

 

 

 

24



Ugly sweater or festive wacky tacky attire day. 

	

All the student did a great job tonight at the concert! Congratulations on a job well 
done Mrs. Gabehart and Mrs. Garrett! 

	

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



Thank you Madi Cole and Jacob McReynolds for purchasing new practice uniforms 
for the basketball players. They look great! 

	

December	Student	of	the	Month!	
Front	row	left	to	right:	
Severide	Pena,	Axel	Roberts,	Mayleigh	Smith,	Freya	Dhana,	Kamylle	Aldridge,	Gracelyn	
Chapman,	Logan	Ellis,	Kieson	Jones,	Easton	Cruse	
Back	row	left	to	right:	
Asher	Ebersole,	Luke	Shipp,	Allison	Norman,	Allyson	Baldwin,	Izzy	Worsham,	Lacie	
Ellis,	Braxton	Flora,	Krislyn	Deidiker	

	
Thank you to all the volunteers that came today to help with 1st grade ornament day! 
The kids had a blast! We appreciate you! 

	
	

	

26



27



Mound Valley Grade School 
Administrative Report 

January 2024 
Building Management 

• Our	building	announcements	are	sent	out	weekly	using	Bright	Arrow.			Also,	our	
newsletter	is	sent	home	monthly	and	Facebook	announcements	are	posted	regularly.			

• Our	building	looked	awesome	as	we	came	back	to	school	after	Christmas	break.		Our	
custodians	have	done	a	great	job	cleaning	the	building.		The	floors	and	classroom	
sparkled!	

Educational Leadership 
• We	are	excited	to	see	our	students	after	a	wonderful	Christmas	break.		We	are	ready	for	

a	great	2nd	semester.		Grade	cards	for	the	9	weeks	and	semester	will	be	going	home	this	
week.		

• Our	Kindergarten	through	5th	grade	teachers	have	the	opportunity	to	attend	three	
virtual	meetings	with	our	HMH	curriculum	specialist.		During	these	webinars,	teachers	
can	ask	questions	to	all	the	resources	available	and	how	to	navigate	through	the	online	
resources.		We	will	have	one	day	of	on-site	training	from	the	HMH	curriculum	specialist.	
This	training	will	be	scheduled	soon.		

• Our	after-school	program,	Encore,	will	start	up	next	week	and	go	through	April.		We	had	
a	great	night	at	our	Open	House.		We	had	over	100	students	and	families	attend.		Parents	
were	able	to	visit	each	station	to	see	the	awesome	activities	that	our	staff	are	providing	
for	students.				

• Professional	development	day	was	January	3rd.		The	kindergarten-8th	grade	teachers	met	
at	AGS	in	their	grade	level	groups	and	the	high	school	teachers	met	at	the	high	school.		
We	utilized	this	time	to	review	k-8th	common	assessment	and	specific	writing	pieces.		
They	reviewed	the	different	pieces	of	the	curriculum	and	how	the	curriculum	connects	
to	the	science	of	reading.		The	kindergarten	through	5th	grade	teachers	reviewed	their	
new	language	arts	curriculum.		Our	admin	team	visited	the	grade	level	groups	and	
participated	in	discussions.			

• We	had	a	wonderful	Christmas	program	in	December.		Our	band	students	played	several	
songs	and	did	a	fantastic	job.		Every	class	performed	with	singing	and	actions	to	several	
songs.		Mr.	Elliott	and	Mrs.	Dollins	did	a	great	job	preparing	our	students	for	the	
performance.			

• Our	annual	State	Assessment	Proctor	training	with	all	staff	who	will	administer	the	
assessment.		Staff	will	need	to	review	all	testing	protocols	during	the	training.		Teachers	
will	start	giving	their	students	the	interim	assessments	to	prepare	them	for	the	state	
assessment.		I	will	add	all	student	accommodations	to	the	KITE	website	as	needed.			

• Our	Student	Improvement	Team	(SIT)	will	meet	and	discuss	our	T3	students’	progress	
and	needs.		We	will	review	several	pieces	of	student	data	for	instance,	Fastbridge	scores,	
attendance,	grades,	behavior,	and	etc.		Parents	are	invited	to	attend	the	meeting	for	their	
student.		The	team	will	share	ideas	and	strategies	to	meet	the	students’	needs	and	for	
improvement.	

• CHCSEK	Dental	Cleaning	for	students	this	month.		This	is	a	great	service	for	our	
students.			

• Basketball	teams	have	been	doing	a	great	job.	We	are	thankful	for	our	coaches	Kristen	
Shaw	and	Bethany	McCarty.		

Noteworthy Items 
• Will	recognize	Student	of	Month	and	Perfect	Monthly	Attendance.			
• We	will	have	spirit	week	at	the	end	of	the	month	during	our	League	Basketball	

tournament.			
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melissa Green 

28



January	2024	

_______________________________________________________________
Important	Dates:	
4	 School	Resumes;	4:00	Jr.	High	BB	at	

Elk	Valley	
5	 Child	Find	
8	 4:00	BB	vs	BGS	@	BGS	
11	 5:00	BB	vs	Chetopa	at	MVal	
15	 Martin	Luther	King	Day,	No	School	
18	 4:00	BB	vs	Altoona	boys	only	
22	 4:00	BB	vs	Altamont		
25	 5:00	BB	at	Oswego		
26	 Popcorn	Friday	
29	 4:00	BB	vs	Thayer	
(This	calendar	is	subject	to	change.		Please	check	the	
Mound	Valley	calendar	on	the	district	website	for	changes	
and	updates	at	usd506.org		Click	on	the	Calendar	button,	
then	choose	the	Mound	Valley	calendar.		You	may	have	to	
choose	the	current	month	to	update	the	calendar.)	

	
January	29-	February	2	
Monday-	Whiteout/Blackout	(Wear	all	white	
or	all	black)	

Tuesday-	Pattern	Play-(animal	print,	stripes,	
polka	dots,	plaid,	etc)	

Wednesday-	Class	Color	War-	K-	yellow,	1-
red,	2-purple,	3-green,	4-orange,	5-blue,	6-
white,	7-	brown,	8-black	

Thursday-	Mustang	Pride	Day	(wear	black	
and	gold)	

Friday-	Pajama	Day	(school	appropriate,	no	
thin	straps,	short	shorts,	etc.)	

• Semester	Schedule	and	Changes	
First	semester	ends	December	20th.	
Second	semester	begins	when	we	return	
in	January.	Music	and	PE	days	will	switch	
places	from	what	it	was	in	the	first	
semester	at	the	same	time.	

	

	

	
• Basketball	players	and	Cheerleaders	have	

been	doing	an	excellent	job	of	showing	
positive	sportsmanship	on	and	off	the	
court!		The	basketball	tournament	will	be	
Feb.1-3	at	St.	Paul.	Keep	up	the	great	
work	Mustangs!		The	gym	is	closed	from	
Dec.	21-Jan.-2.	
	

• Mustangs	Helping	our	Community	
This	year	our	students	helped	our	local	
Mound	Valley	Methodist	Church	with	
their	food	bank.		Students	did	an	
awesome	job	donating	food	and	our	
Student	Council	delivered	the	food	to	the	
church.		

	
	

	

	
• Attendance	Reminders	
If	your	child	is	ill,	please	call	or	send	a	note	to	
school,	otherwise	the	absence	will	be	
unexcused.	After	ten	absences,	ALL	
absences	will	be	recorded	as	unexcused	
unless	accompanied	by	a	doctor’s	note.		
Truancy	is	defined	as	any	three	consecutive	
unexcused	absences,	any	five	unexcused	

29



absences	in	a	semester,	or	seven	unexcused	
absences	in	a	school	year,	whichever	comes	
first.	Tardiness	occurs	when	a	student	enters	
the	building	after	8:00	a.m.	or	misses	up	to	an	
hour	at	any	time	during	the	school	day.	
	
• Maintaining	Routine!	
Establishing	and	maintaining	a	routine	is	
crucial	for	children	and	teens,	even	though	it	
may	not	always	be	enjoyable.	Routines	offer	
structure	and	help	foster	a	positive	mindset,	
especially	after	the	holiday	break.	Collaborate	
with	your	child	to	create	a	visual	schedule,	
allowing	them	some	control	over	their	
routine.	Identify	tasks	they	can	handle	
independently	and	determine	where	they	
need	parental	support.	Upon	return	to	school,	
schedule	time	for	enjoyable	and	social	
activities	in	their	after-school	routine	and	on	
weekends	to	provide	a	break	from	the	school	
week.	

	

	
• Pre-School	Screenings	

If	you	know	of	a	child	who	is	three	or	four	
years	of	age	please	inform	them	of	our	
Pre-School	screenings.	Please	call	the	
office	to	arrange	for	a	screening	time.	 

	
• Health	

The	single	best	way	to	prevent	seasonal	flu	
is	 to	 get	 vaccinated	 each	 year,	 but	 good	
health	habits	can	also	help	stop	the	spread	
of	germs	and	prevent	the	flu.	Follow	these	
everyday	tips:	

• Avoid	 close	 contact	with	people	who	 are	
sick.	Keep	your	distance	from	others	when	
you	 are	 sick,	 too.	 That	 means	 no	 work,	
school	 or	 running	 errands	 if	 you	 aren’t	
feeling	well.	

• Cover	your	mouth	and	nose	with	a	tissue	
when	 coughing	 or	 sneezing.	 The	 flu	 is	
spread	 by	 cough,	 sneezing,	 or	 unclean	
hands.	

• Clean	your	hands.	And	do	it	often.	If	soap	
and	 water	 are	 not	 available,	 use	 an	
alcohol-based	hand	rub.	

• Don’t	 touch	 your	 eyes,	 nose	 and	 mouth.	
Germs	spread	this	way.	

Clean	 and	 disinfect	 surfaces	 and	 objects	 that	
may	be	contaminated	with	germs.	
The	 Centers	 for	 Disease	 Control	 and	
Prevention	 calls	 hand	 washing	 "a	 do-it-
yourself	vaccine."	But	are	you	doing	it	the	right	
way?	Just	remember	these	five	easy	steps:	
1.	Wet	your	hands	using	warm	or	cold	running	
water	
2.	Lather	with	soap	(don’t	forget	backs	of	your	
hands,	 between	 your	 fingers	 and	 under	 your	
nails)	
3.	Scrub	for	at	least	20	seconds	(Humming	the	
“Happy	Birthday”	song	from	beginning	to	end	
twice	is	all	the	timer	you	need)	
4.	Rinse	your	hands	well	under	clean,	running	
water	
5.	Dry	your	hands	using	a	clean	towel	or	air	dry	
them	

	
• Transportation	Corner/News	

Happy	New	Year!		As	we	begin	the	new	
year	just	a	reminder	or	two.	
Phone/Address	Changes:	
If	you	have	changed	phone	numbers,	
address	or	primary/emergency	contact	
persons	for	your	student	during	the	
Christmas	Break	please	notify	the	bus	
barn	and	your	student’s	school	so	we	can	
make	appropriate	changes.		Please	
remember	to	call	or	text	in	advance	if	
your	student	will	not	be	riding	on	any	
particular	morning	as	this	saves	the	
driver	time	and	the	district	saves	on	fuel	
and	the	bus	traveling	unnecessary	miles.		
Lost	and	Found:	
Items	that	get	left	on	the	bus	usually	
make	their	way	to	the	building’s	lost	and	
found.		However,	occasionally	lost	items	
get	dropped	off	at	the	bus	barn.		Normally	
these	are	clothing	items	and	after	they	sit	
at	the	bus	barn	a	month	or	two	we	donate	
them	to	the	thrift	store	or	throw	them	
away.				

	
	

30



• How	find	out	what	is	going	on	at	the	
Valley!	

	

@MVGSMustangs	
	

	
@moundvalleygs	

	

	
	
	 Phone:	620-423-2230	

http://www.usd506.org/vnews/display.v
/SEC/Mound%20Valley%20Grade%20Sc
hool	

	

31

https://twitter.com/MVGSMustangs
https://www.facebook.com/moundvalleygs/?eid=ARAGg00Vrq12BBltfbNEhku1w_WwhHyuV125wziPh-LyP-hY-2uqHhYiWTbBGig36uPdlh95NBCNWsNU


32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



L
a
b
e
tt
e
C
o
u
n
ty

Te
s
ti
n
g
P
ro
to
c
o
ls

2
0
2
3

P
re
K
-1
2

1

57



A
ss
es
sm

en
t,
T
im

el
in
e,
A
d
m
in
is
te
re
d

P
re

k
K

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

Sp
ee
d
D
ia
lF
as
t;
sc
re
en

in
g-
ch
il
d
fi
n
d
s;
te
ac
h
er

x

D
ia
l4

(i
f
n
ee
d
ed
);
sc
re
en

in
g-
ch
il
d
fi
n
d
s;
te
ac
h
er

x

F
ro
g
St
re
et
as
se
ss
m
en

t;
q
u
ar
te
rl
y;
te
ac
h
er

x

A
E
P
S
(S
P
E
D
);
te
ac
h
er

x

D
R
A
-o
p
ti
on

al
;F
W
S;
te
ac
h
er

x
x

x

Fa
st
b
ri
gd
e-
E
ar
ly
M
at
h
;F
W
S;
ti
tl
e
te
ac
h
er

x
x

Fa
st
b
ri
gd
e-
E
ar
ly
R
ea
d
in
g;
F
W
S;
ti
tl
e
te
ac
h
er

x
x

Fa
st
b
ri
gd
e-
R
ea
d
in
g-
Fa
st
T
ra
ck
-a
R
ea
d
in
g,
C
B
M

re
ad

in
g;
F
W
S;
te
ac
h
er

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

Fa
st
b
ri
gd
e-
M
at
h
-F
as
t
T
ra
ck
-M

at
h
,C
B
M

au
to
m
at
ic
it
y;
F
W
S;
te
ac
h
er

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

D
is
tr
ic
t
C
om

m
on

A
ss
es
sm

en
t;
q
u
ar
te
rl
y;
te
ac
h
er

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

St
at
e
A
ss
es
sm

en
t;
Sp
ri
n
g;
te
ac
h
er

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x
sc

A
C
T

x

A
C
T
W
or
k
ke
ys

x

A
SV
A
B
(s
tu
d
en

t
ch
oi
ce
)

x

P
SA

T
(s
tu
d
en

t
ch
oi
ce
)

x

2

58



Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

T
es
ts
to

A
d
m
in
is
te
r-
A
ss
es
se
d
S
k
il
ls

Fa
ll
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

R
ea
d
in
g

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

E
a
rl
y
R
ea
d
in
g-
C
on

ce
p
ts
of

P
ri
n
t,
O
n
se
t
So
u
n
d
s,
L
et
te
r
N
am

es
,L
et
te
r
So
u
n
d
s

1s
t
G
ra
d
e

E
a
rl
y
R
ea
d
in
g-
W
or
d
Se
gm

en
ti
n
g,
N
on

se
n
se

W
or
d
s,
Si
gh

t
W
or
d
s
(5
0-
1s
t)
,S
en

te
n
ce

R
ea
d
in
g

L
et
te
r
so
u
n
d
s

2n
d
G
ra
d
e

C
B
M

R
ea
d
in
g

a
R
ea
d
in
g,
N
o
n
se
n
se

w
o
rd
s

Fa
ll
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

M
a
th

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

E
a
rl
y
M
a
th
--
N
u
m
er
al
Id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
on

,M
at
h
Q
u
an

ti
ty
,N

u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce

1s
t
G
ra
d
e

E
a
rl
y
M
a
th
--
N
u
m
er
al
Id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
on

,N
u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce
,D

ec
om

p
os
in
g

W
in
te
r
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

R
ea
d
in
g

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

E
a
rl
y
R
ea
d
in
g-
O
n
se
t
So
u
n
d
s,
L
et
te
r
So
u
n
d
s,
W
or
d
Se
gm

en
ti
n
g,
N
on

se
n
se

W
or
d
s,
L
et
te
r
N
a
m
es

1s
t
G
ra
d
e

E
a
rl
y
R
ea
d
in
g-
W
or
d
Se
gm

en
ti
n
g,
N
on

se
n
se

W
or
d
s,
Si
gh

t
W
or
d
s
(5
0-
1s
t)

C
B
M

R
ea
d
in
g

W
in
te
r
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

M
a
th

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

E
a
rl
y
M
a
th
--
N
u
m
b
er

Id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
on

,N
u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce
,D

ec
om

p
os
in
g

1s
t
G
ra
d
e

E
a
rl
y
M
a
th
--
N
u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce
,D

ec
om

p
os
in
g,
P
la
ce

V
al
u
e

3

59



S
p
ri
n
g
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

R
ea
d
in
g

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

E
a
rl
y
R
ea
d
in
g-
L
et
te
r
So
u
n
d
s,
W
or
d
Se
gm

en
ti
n
g,
N
on

se
n
se

W
or
d
s,
Si
gh

t
W
or
d
s
(5
0-
K
G
)

1s
t
G
ra
d
e

E
a
rl
y
R
ea
d
in
g-
W
or
d
Se
gm

en
ti
n
g,
N
on

se
n
se

W
or
d
s,
Si
gh

t
W
or
d
s
(5
0-
1s
t)

C
B
M

R
ea
d
in
g

S
p
ri
n
g
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge

M
a
th

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

E
a
rl
y
M
a
th
--
N
u
m
er
al
Id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
on

,N
u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce
,D

ec
om

p
os
in
g

1s
t
G
ra
d
e

E
a
rl
y
M
a
th
--
D
ec
om

p
os
in
g,
P
la
ce

V
al
u
e,
St
or
y
P
ro
b
le
m
s

P
h
o
n
o
lo
gi
ca
l
A
w
a
re
n
es
s
S
k
il
ls
T
es
t
(P
A
ST

)-
(A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
te
st
in
g
if
n
ee
d
ed

)

T
h
e
PA

ST
is
ad

m
in
is
te
re
d
to
:

●
K
in
d
er
ga
rt
n
er
s:

○
If
th
ey

ar
e
gr
ou

p
ed

in
G
ro
u
p
3
of

F
SF
,g
iv
e
th
e
fi
rs
t
5
ta
sk
s.

○
W
IN

T
E
R
:g
iv
e
ta
sk
s
1-
8

○
If
th
ey

ar
e
gr
ou

p
ed

on
P
SF

an
d
n
ot

m
ak
in
g
p
ro
gr
es
s,
gi
ve

th
e
PA

ST
u
p
to

p
h
on

em
e
se
gm

en
ta
ti
on

(t
as
k
12
).

●
1s
t
G
ra
d
er
s:

○
St
u
d
en

ts
w
h
o
ar
e
gr
ou

p
ed

on
P
SF

in
st
ea
d
of

N
W
F
A
N
D
ar
e
n
ot

m
ak
in
g
p
ro
gr
es
s.

●
2n

d
&
3r
d
G
ra
d
er
s:

○
If
th
ey

ar
e
in

G
ro
u
p
3
an

d
d
id

n
ot

p
as
s
th
e
C
V
C
ta
sk

(s
ki
ll
se
t
3)
on

th
e
Q
P
S

W
h
en

th
e
st
u
d
en

t
is
fr
u
st
ra
te
d
,d
is
co
n
ti
n
u
e
th
e
as
se
ss
m
en

t.
B
eg
in

in
st
ru
ct
io
n
w
it
h
th
e
lo
w
es
t
le
ve
ls
ki
ll
id
en

ti
fi
ed

as
an

ar
ea

of
n
ee
d
.

O
n
th
is
as
se
ss
m
en

t,
m
as
te
ry

is
5
or

6
co
rr
ec
t
it
em

s
fo
r
ea
ch

sk
il
l.

4

60



Q
u
ic
k
P
h
o
n
ic
s
S
cr
ee
n
er

(Q
P
S
)

●
2n

d
or

3r
d
gr
ad

e
st
u
d
en

ts
w
h
o
ar
e
in

G
ro
u
p
3
on

th
e
O
R
F
G
ro
u
p
in
g
Su

m
m
ar
y

●
1s
t
gr
ad

e
st
u
d
en

ts
in

th
e
w
in
te
r
w
h
o
ar
e
in

G
ro
u
p
1
on

th
e
O
R
F
G
ro
u
p
in
g
Su

m
m
ar
y-
O
n
ly
gi
ve

te
st
3.
T
h
ey

ca
n
th
en

w
or
k
on

fl
u
en

cy
fo
r
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
or

in
th
e
af
te
r
sc
h
oo
lp

ro
gr
am

●
1s
t
gr
ad

e
st
u
d
en

ts
in

th
e
sp
ri
n
g
w
h
o
ar
e
in

G
ro
u
p
3
on

th
e
O
R
F
G
ro
u
p
in
g
Su

m
m
ar
y

R
ea
d
in
g
T
es
ti
n
g
F
lo
w
C
h
a
rt
G
ra
d
es

4-
8

5

61



R
ea
d
in
g
D
ec
is
io
n
M
a
k
in
g
C
ri
te
ri
a

R
ea
d
in
g📫
📫
✇
E
x
it
C
ri
te
ri
a

●
K
-3

rd o
R
ev
ie
w
p
ro
gr
es
s
m
on

it
or
in
g
d
at
a.

▪
If
th
e
st
u
d
en

t
m
ee
ts
th
e
n
ex
t
b
en

ch
m
ar
k
of

th
e
as
se
ss
ed

sk
il
lt
w
o
co
n
se
cu
ti
ve

ti
m
es
,t
h
ey

m
ay

ex
it
to

th
e
n
ex
t

ti
er
.

▪
If
th
e
st
u
d
en

t
sc
or
es

ab
ov
e
th
ei
r
ai
m
li
n
e
fo
r
fo
u
r
co
n
se
cu
ti
ve

d
at
a
p
oi
n
ts
,c
on

si
d
er

ex
it
in
g
to

th
e
n
ex
t
le
ve
lt
ie
r.

●
4t

h
-8

th o
C
B
M ▪

If
th
e
st
u
d
en

t
m
ee
ts
th
e
n
ex
t
b
en

ch
m
ar
k
of

th
e
as
se
ss
ed

sk
il
lt
w
o
co
n
se
cu
ti
ve

ti
m
es
,h
av
e
th
e
st
u
d
en

t
ta
ke

th
e

A
U
T
O
re
ad

in
g
te
st
.I
f
th
ey

ar
e
on

tr
ac
k,
th
ey

m
ay

ex
it
to

th
e
n
ex
t
ti
er
.I
f
th
ey

ar
e
n
ot

on
tr
ac
k,
d
et
er
m
in
e
w
h
ic
h

A
U
T
O
re
ad

in
g
su
b
sk
il
ln

ee
d
s
ad

d
it
io
n
al
w
or
k.

M
a
th

D
ec
is
io
n
M
a
k
in
g
C
ri
te
ri
a

M
a
th
📫
📫
✇
E
x
it
C
ri
te
ri
a

●
K
-4
th

gr
a
d
e

In
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
w
il
lb

e
fo
cu
se
d
on

m
at
h
d
ev
el
op

m
en

ta
lp

ro
gr
es
si
on

s.
M
at
h
p
ro
gr
es
si
on

s
ar
e
th
e
st
ag
es

or
st
ep
s
a
st
u
d
en

t
m
u
st
go

th
ro
u
gh

to
d
ev
el
op

co
m
p
et
en

cy
.
K
-4
m
at
h
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
w
il
lf
oc
u
s
on

re
m
ed
ia
ti
on

of
d
ef
ic
it
ar
ea
s.

A
va
ri
et
y
of

as
se
ss
m
en

ts
d
ev
el
op

ed
th
ro
u
gh

a
le
ar
n
in
g-
p
ro
gr
es
si
on

s
m
od

el
ca
n
m
or
e
ac
cu
ra
te
ly
id
en

ti
fy

ar
ea
s
in

w
h
ic
h
st
u
d
en

ts
m
ay

b
e
st
ru
gg
li
n
g.
T
h
e
n
or
m

w
il
lb

e
a
st
u
d
en

t
st
ay
s
in

in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
u
n
ti
lt
h
e
n
ex
t
b
en

ch
m
ar
k
p
er
io
d
.
A
t
th
is
p
oi
n
t
th
e

st
u
d
en

t
le
ar
n
in
g
an

d
as
se
ss
m
en

ts
w
il
lb

e
re
ev
al
u
at
ed
.
T
it
le
te
ac
h
er
s
m
ay

ch
oo
se

a
va
ri
et
y
of

te
st
in
g
in
st
ru
m
en

ts
to

d
et
er
m
in
e
gr
ow

th
.
T
h
e
ex
p
ec
ta
ti
on

is
th
at

a
p
ro
gr
es
s
m
on

it
or
in
g
op

p
or
tu
n
it
y
w
il
lb

e
gi
ve
n
a
m
in
im

u
m

of
ev
er
y
si
x

w
ee
ks
.I
f
im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t
is
m
ad

e
p
er

te
st
in
g,
a
st
u
d
en

t
w
il
lb

e
co
n
si
d
er
ed

fo
r
m
ov
em

en
t
to

th
e
n
ex
t
ti
er
.
If
a
st
u
d
en

t
is
T
2

an
d
n
ot

m
ak
in
g
p
ro
gr
es
s,
a
st
u
d
en

t
w
il
lb

e
co
n
si
d
er
ed

fo
r
T
3.

●
5t
h
-8
th

G
ra
d
e

In
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
w
il
lb

e
fo
cu
se
d
on

sk
il
ls
n
ee
d
in
g
re
m
ed
ia
ti
on

to
b
e
su
cc
es
sf
u
li
n
th
e
cl
as
sr
oo
m
.
T
h
e
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

se
ss
io
n

co
u
ld

in
cl
u
d
e
a
m
in
il
es
so
n
on

d
ef
ic
it
sk
il
ls

an
d
ti
m
e
to

h
el
p
w
it
h
d
ai
ly
w
or
k.

A
st
u
d
en

t,
on

ce
p
la
ce
d
in

m
at
h

in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
gr
ad

e
5-
8,
w
il
ln

ot
ex
it
fo
r
a
m
in
im

u
m

of
6
w
ee
ks
.
A
t
th
is
ti
m
e,
te
st
in
g
d
at
a
(c
la
ss
ro
om

an
d
Fa
st
B
ri
d
ge
)
w
il
l

b
e
ev
al
u
at
ed

fo
r
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
:
ex
it
in
g
or

re
m
ai
n
in
g
in

ti
er

3.
If
im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t
is
m
ad

e
p
er

te
st
in
g,
a
st
u
d
en

t
w
il
lb

e
co
n
si
d
er
ed

fo
r
m
ov
em

en
t
to

th
e
n
ex
t
ti
er
.
If
a
st
u
d
en

t
is
T
2
an

d
n
ot

m
ak
in
g
p
ro
gr
es
s,

a
st
u
d
en

t
w
il
lb

e
co
n
si
d
er
ed

fo
r

T
3.

6

62



T
ie
r
2
M
a
th

P
ro
to
co
ls

P
er

re
se
ar
ch
,t
ie
r
2
m
at
h
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
ar
e
m
os
t
b
en

ef
ic
ia
lw

h
en

th
e
cl
as
sr
oo
m

co
n
ce
p
ts
ar
e
re
ta
u
gh

t
at

a
d
if
fe
re
n
t
p
ac
e
or

in
a
d
if
fe
re
n
t
w
ay
.
C
la
ss
ro
om

te
ac
h
er
s
sh
ou

ld
b
e
m
ak
in
g
re
gu

la
r
n
ot
es

in
Il
lu
m
in
at
e
to

sh
ow

th
e

in
te
rv
en

ti
on

co
n
te
n
t
an

d
an

ec
d
ot
al
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
.

S
tu
d
en

ts
N
o
t
M
a
k
in
g
P
ro
gr
es
s

C
u
rr
ic
u
lu
m

A
re

in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
b
ei
n
g
d
el
iv
er
ed

co
n
si
st
en

tl
y
fo
r
at

le
as
t
si
x
w
ee
ks
?

●
If
ye
s,
lo
ok

at
o

P
ro
gr
am

(s
)
b
ei
n
g
u
se
d

o
D
oc
u
m
en

ta
ti
on

●
If
n
o, o

R
ev
ie
w
sc
h
ed
u
le
s

o
Id
en

ti
fy

th
e
b
ar
ri
er

to
co
n
si
st
en

t
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

L
ea
rn

er
A
re

th
er
e
an

y
b
eh

av
io
rs

in
te
rf
er
in
g
w
it
h
th
e
st
u
d
en

t’s
le
ar
n
in
g?

●
If
ye
s,
lo
ok

at
o

H
av
e
p
ar
en

ts
b
ee
n
co
n
ta
ct
ed

o
D
oc
u
m
en

ta
ti
on

o
In
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
in

p
la
ce

o
If
th
e
sc
h
oo
ll
ea
d
er

h
as

b
ee
n
in
fo
rm

ed
●

If
n
o, o

C
on

ti
n
u
e
w
it
h
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s

In
st
ru

ct
io
n

D
oe
s
th
e
in
st
ru
ct
io
n
m
at
ch

th
e
n
ee
d
(s
)
of

th
e
le
ar
n
er
?

●
If
ye
s,
lo
ok

at
o

V
er
if
yi
n
g
ex
p
li
ci
t
in
st
ru
ct
io
n

o
M
or
e
ti
m
e
n
ee
d
ed
?

●
If
n
o,

7

63



o
R
ev
ie
w
sc
h
ed
u
le
s

o
Id
en

ti
fy

th
e
b
ar
ri
er

to
co
n
si
st
en

t
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en

t
A
re

th
er
e
co
m
p
on

en
ts
of

th
e
le
ar
n
in
g
en

vi
ro
n
m
en

t
im

p
ac
ti
n
g
le
ar
n
in
g?

●
If
ye
s,
lo
ok

at
o

G
ro
u
p
si
ze

o
N
oi
se

le
ve
lo
f
th
e
ro
om

o
D
is
tr
ac
ti
on

s
●

If
n
o, o

C
on

ti
n
u
e
w
it
h
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s

8

64



A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
M
a
th

T
es
ts
th
a
t
ca
n
b
e
a
d
m
in
is
te
re
d
fo
r
m
o
re

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

C
B
M
m
at
h
A
u
to
m
at
ic
it
y
ca
n
b
e
gi
ve
n
as

p
ro
gr
es
s
m
on

it
or
in
g
in

al
lg
ra
d
es

w
h
o
ar
e
p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g
in

m
at
h
fa
ct
in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s.

If
a
st
u
d
en

t
te
st
s
ti
er

3
on

a
su
b
te
st
,t
h
en

u
se

th
is
ch
ar
t
to

d
et
er
m
in
e
w
h
at

ad
d
it
io
n
al
te
st
s
to

ad
m
in
is
te
r.
Te
st
s
h
ig
h
li
gh

te
d
in

re
d
ar
e

ad
m
in
is
te
re
d
te
st
s
fo
r
th
at

b
en

ch
m
ar
k.

ea
rl
yM

a
th

S
u
b
te
st

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

F
ir
st
G
ra
d
e

Fa
ll

W
in
te
r

Sp
ri
n
g

Fa
ll

W
in
te
r

Sp
ri
n
g

N
u
m
er
al
Id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
on

-K
D
N
C
C
A
P
/M

A
P

D
N
C
C
A
P
/M

A
P

D
N
C
C
A
P
/M

A
P

N
u
m
er
al
Id
en

ti
fi
ca
ti
on

-1

Su
b
it
iz
in
g

M
at
ch

Q
u
an

ti
ty

Su
b
it
iz
in
g

Q
u
an

ti
ty

D
is
cr
im

in
at
io
n
-M

os
t

Q
u
an

ti
ty

D
is
cr
im

in
at
io
n
-L
ea
st

N
u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce
-K

If
N
I
an

d
Su

b
it
iz
in
g
ar
e
ok
,

th
en

d
o
Q
D
M
os
t
an

d
L
ea
st

If
N
I
an

d
Su

b
it
iz
in
g
ar
e

ok
,t
h
en

d
o
Q
D
M
os
t
an

d
L
ea
st

If
N
I
an

d
Su

b
it
iz
in
g
ar
e
ok
,

th
en

d
o
Q
D
M
os
t
an

d
L
ea
st

N
u
m
b
er

Se
q
u
en

ce
-1

C
om

p
os
in
g

D
ec
om

p
os
in
g-
K

D
ec
om

p
os
in
g-
1

C
ou

n
ti
n
g
O
b
je
ct
s

E
q
u
al
P
ar
ti
ti
on

in
g

V
er
b
al
A
d
d
it
io
n

V
er
b
al
Su

b
tr
ac
ti
on

P
la
ce

V
al
u
e

St
or
y
P
ro
b
le
m
s

9

65



K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

Fa
ll
T
es
ti
n
g
F
lo
w
C
h
a
rt

K
in
d
er
ga
rt
en

W
in
te
r/
S
p
ri
n
g
T
es
ti
n
g
F
lo
w
C
h
a
rt
s

10

66



F
ir
st
G
ra
d
e
Fa
ll
T
es
ti
n
g
F
lo
w
C
h
a
rt
s

F
ir
st
G
ra
d
e
W
in
te
r
T
es
ti
n
g
F
lo
w
C
h
a
rt
s

\

11

67



P
re
S
ch

o
o
l
A
ss
es
sm

en
ts

D
IA

L-
4

A
EP

S/
A
EP

Si
Fr
o
g
St
re

et

W
hy

d
o
w
e
d
o

th
is

as
se

ss
m
en

t?

U
se

d
fo
r
sc
re

en
in
g

n
ew

st
u
d
en

ts

U
se

d
fo
r
IE
P
st
u
d
en

ts
w
h
o
ar
e

u
n
d
er

ev
al
u
at
io
n
o
r

re
-e
va

lu
at
io
n

U
se

d
fo
r
A
LL

st
u
d
en

ts
(I
EP

/a
t
ri
sk

/r
o
le

m
o
d
el
s)

W
h
en

/h
o
w

o
ft
en

is
it
co

m
p
le
te
d
?

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
b
ef
o
re

st
u
d
en

ts
b
eg

in

at
te
n
d
in
g
cl
as

s
o
n

sp
ec

if
ie
d
d
at
es

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t
th

e
ye

ar

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
ev

er
y
ti
m
e
an

IE
P
is

w
ri
tt
en

(n
ew

o
r
an

n
u
al
)

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
w
ee

kl
y/

b
iw

ee
kl
y/

m
o
n
th

ly
/q

u
ar

te
rl
y,

d
ep

en
d
in
g
o
n
st
u
d
en

t,

sk
ill
,a

n
d
d
at
a
n
ee

d
s

W
h
at

is
b
ei
n
g

as
se

ss
ed

?

C
o
ve

rs
m
o
to

r,

co
n
ce

p
ts
,a

n
d

la
n
gu

ag
e
sk

ill
s

C
o
ve

rs
al
ld

ev
el
o
p
m
en

ta
l

ar
ea

s:
C
o
gn

it
iv
e,

So
ci
al
,

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
,F

in
e
M

o
to

r,

G
ro

ss
M

o
to

r,
A
d
ap

ti
ve

(A
d
ap

ti
ve

p
o
rt
io
n
is

fi
lle

d
o
u
t

b
y
p
ar
en

ts
)

C
o
ve

rs
al
lp

re
sc
h
o
o
l/
p
re

K
/K

in
d
er

ga
rt
en

re
ad

in
es

s
sk

ill
s:

al
p
h
ab

et
,s

h
ap

e,

co
lo
r,
n
u
m
b
er

s,
co

u
n
ti
n
g,

rh
ym

in
g,

b
eg

in
n
in
g
so

u
n
d
s;

al
so

h
o
p
e
to

in
cl
u
d
e
gr
ad

e
ca

rd
an

d
cu

rr
ic
u
lu
m

(F
ro

g
St
re

et
)
as

se
ss
m
en

ts

H
o
w

ar
e
th

e

as
se

ss
m
en

ts

sc
o
re

d
?

St
u
d
en

ts
’s

co
re

d

in
d
ic
at
e
if
th

ei
r

d
ev

el
o
p
m
en

t
is

“o
k”

o
r

if
th

er
e
ar
e
si
gn

s
o
f
a

“p
o
te
n
ti
al

d
el
ay

”.

St
u
d
en

ts
ar
e
ra
te
d
0-
2
o
n
a
lis

t

o
f
sk

ill
s
in

ea
ch

d
ev

el
o
p
m
en

ta
l

ar
ea

.
Th

e
fi
n
al

sc
o
re

fo
r
ea

ch

ar
ea

is
co

m
p
ar
ed

to
w
h
at

is

ex
p
ec

te
d
o
f
a
ty
p
ic
al
ly

d
ev

el
o
p
in
g
ch

ild
o
f
th

e
sa

m
e

ag
e.

D
o
cu

m
en

ts
sp

ec
if
ic

kn
o
w
le
d
ge

/s
ki
lls

d
em

o
n
st
ra
te
d
b
y
th

e
ch

ild
.

12

68



D
IA

L-
4

A
EP

S/
A
EP

Si
Fr
o
g
St
re

et

W
h
at

d
o
w
e
d
o

w
it
h
in
fo
rm

at
io
n

fr
o
m

th
is

as
se

ss
m
en

t?

If
th

er
e
is

a
p
o
te
n
ti
al

d
el
ay

in
2
o
r
m
o
re

ar
ea

s,
th

ey
ar
e

b
ro

u
gh

t
in
to

th
e
cl
as

s

to
b
e
fo
rm

al
ly

ev
al
u
at
ed

(A
EP

S)
.

St
u
d
en

ts
w
h
o
sc
o
re

at
o
r

b
el
o
w

th
e
an

ti
ci
p
at
ed

ty
p
ic
al
ly

d
ev

el
o
p
in
g
sc
o
re

ar
e

co
n
si
d
er

ed
q
u
al
if
ie
d
to

re
ce

iv
e

sp
ec

ia
le

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
se

rv
ic
es

(I
EP

).

Sc
o
re

s
w
ill

b
e
u
se

d
to

sh
o
w

gr
o
w
th

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t
th

e
ye

ar
an

d
in

p
la
n
n
in
g

fo
r
sm

al
lg

ro
u
p
s,

in
d
iv
id
u
al

in
te
rv
en

ti
o
n
s
(I
EP

),
an

d
w
h
o
le

gr
o
u
p
le
ss
o
n
s.

Th
e
sk

ill
s
as

se
ss
ed

w
ill

al
so

o
ve

rl
ap

w
it
h
m
an

y
st
u
d
en

ts
’I
EP

go
al
s
an

d
ca

n

b
e
u
se

d
fo
r
p
ro

gr
es

s
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g.

H
o
w

m
u
ch

ti
m
e

d
o
es

it
ta
ke

?

Ta
ke

s
45

m
in
.-
1
h
o
u
r

p
er

st
u
d
en

t
to

co
m
p
le
te

Ty
p
ic
al
ly

ta
ke

s
2-
3
h
o
u
rs

o
f

o
b
se

rv
at
io
n
an

d
d
ir
ec

t

as
se

ss
m
en

t
p
er

ch
ild

d
u
ri
n
g

re
gu

la
r
cl
as

sr
o
o
m

ac
ti
vi
ti
es

to

co
m
p
le
te

al
la

re
as

;c
o
m
p
le
te
d

o
ve

r
th

e
co

u
rs
e
o
f
a
fe
w

d
ay

s

Ta
ke

s
fr
o
m

2-
10

m
in
u
te
s
p
er

sk
ill
,w

it
h
d
at
a
co

lle
ct
ed

fr
eq

u
en

tl
y

th
ro

u
gh

o
u
t
th

e
w
ee

k/
m
o
n
th

.

O
th

er

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

ab
o
u
t
th

e

as
se

ss
m
en

ts
…

A
EP

Si
is

th
e
in
te
ra
ct
iv
e/

d
ig
it
al

ve
rs
io
n
o
f
th

e
A
EP

S.

C
re

at
es

sh
ar
ea

b
le

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
ab

o
u
t
st
u
d
en

ts
’a

b
ili
ti
es

an
d
n
ee

d
s
th

at

ca
n
b
e
sh

ar
ed

w
it
h
p
ar
en

ts
o
r
p
ar
as

.

R
ep

la
ce

d
gr
ad

e
ca

rd
s

13

69



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented January 8, 2024 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



2023

2024

Enrollment
Beginning/End Day of School
No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School- Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences

23

Students in Class
Parent/Teacher Conferences
Staff Development Days
Work Days
TOTALS

Students
170.0
2.0
1.5
0
173.5

Teachers
170.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
179.0

18 13

22

3 4

Labette County School
2023-24 District Calendar

July August September

October November December

M  T  W  T  F

5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 19

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

January February March

April May June

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

M  T  W  T  F

2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

2 3

4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 24

27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1

August
2-3 Elementary Enrollment
2-4 High School Enrollment

21 Work Day (1.0)
22 Half Day of School for K-9 &

Half Work Day (1.0)

September

17/19

4 Labor Day- NO SCHOOL

October

19 End of 1st quarter (41.5 days)
20

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

24/26 High School Parent/Teacher
Conferences

November

20 No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

21-24 Thanksgiving break- NO
SCHOOL

December
20 End of 2nd Quarter (38.0 days)

1st Semester (79.5 days)
21-22 Christmas Break- NO  SCHOOL

25-29 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL

20

January
1-2 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL
3 Staff Dev (.5)/Work Day (.5)

February

19 President's Day- NO SCHOOL

27/29 HS Parent/Teacher Conferences

March

7 End of 3rd quarter (44 days)

8 Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL
11-15 Spring Break- NO SCHOOL

29 NO SCHOOL (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

April
19 NO SCHOOL

May
23 Half day of School (.5)/ Staff

Dev (.5)
23 End of 4th Quarter (46.5 days)/

2nd Semester (90.5 days)
24 Work Day (1.0)

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

1 2

26 27 28 29

2 1 2 1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1 2

26 27 28 29

1 1

17-18 Staff Development (1.0)

Full Day of School for K-1223

Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL

4 School Resumes

MLK Jr. Day- NO SCHOOL15

20/22 Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

High School Parent/Teacher Conferences

84



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 

Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 

Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 

Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  

Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 

Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 

Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 

Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 

the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 

the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 

the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 

the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 

the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 

the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

85



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

86



87



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

88



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

89



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

90



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

91



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

92



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

93



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

94



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

95



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

96



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
97



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
98


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Bid Tab.pdf
	BID TAB (vertical)

	LCHS_Sept2023BoardReport.pdf
	2242_001
	2242_016




